
 
page 1 of 11 

  
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY MINUTES  
June 20, 2006 

 
 
 
Subject to approval at the June 27, 2006, Board of Works meeting. 
 
 
The Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of West Lafayette, Indiana met in regular 
session in the Board of Works Room at City Hall on June 20, 2006, at 11:00 a.m.  Present 
were Janet L. Broyles, Gilbert T. Satterly, and Mayor Mills, who presided.  
 
Increase in Wages: Operator Robert Cawvey – Sanitation 
Public Works Director Downey said I would ask Board approval to raise the salary for Mr. 
Robert Cawvey from $1,186.65 to $1,320.00 biweekly, effective 6/26/06.  He has been 
reviewed by his supervisor, and this is within the salary schedule for 2006. 
 
Ms. Broyles said I move that we approve the salary increase for Robert Cawvey, effective 
Monday, June 26, ’06, an increase in salary from $1,186.65 to $1,320.00 biweekly.  Motion 
was seconded by Mr. Satterly, and the vote was AYE. 
 
New Hire: Equipment Operator/Laborer Henry Bell III – Street 
Public Works Director Downey said I would ask the Board to approve the hiring of Mr. Henry 
Bell III as an Equipment Operator/Laborer for the Street Department.  He’ll begin work on 
Wednesday, June 21.  His biweekly salary will be $1,320.00, and this is within the 
Wastewater Treatment funds, and it is in the salary ordinance. 
 
Ms. Broyles said I move that we approve the hiring of Henry Bell III as an Equipment 
Operator/Laborer for the Street Department, effective Wednesday, June 21, 2006, with a 
biweekly salary of $1,320.00.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Satterly, and the vote was AYE. 
 
SRF Disbursement Request No. 25: Greeley and Hansen, LLC – Engineering Design 
Services for Western Interceptor – WWTU 
Public Works Director Downey said I would also ask the Board to approve an SRF 
Disbursement No. 25.  This is for the Western Interceptor design with Greeley and Hansen.  
The amount requested is $34,776.00, and I would ask the Board to approve the Mayor to 
sign that disbursement. 
 
Mr. Satterly said I move we approve the Request No. 25 of the SRF Loan Number 
CS18240001.  This is with Greeley and Hansen for engineering design services on the 
Western Interceptor in the amount of $34,776.00.  Motion was seconded by Ms. Broyles, and 
the vote was AYE. 
 
Bid Acceptance: Screenings Washer, Grinder, and Compactor – WWTU 
Public Works Director Downey said the Board received bids for a piece of Wastewater 
equipment for $97,600 last week, and there was only one bid.  We have reviewed that bid, 
and I would ask the Board to approve purchasing that equipment.  I don’t have the bid with 
me, but Judy [Clerk-Treasurer Rhodes] should have it. 
 
Clerk-Treasurer Rhodes said it’s the screens washer, grinder, and compactor. 
 

Internet
Text Box
Approved at the June 27, 2006, Board of Works meeting.



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 2 of 11 

Ms. Broyles said I move we approve the bid from JWC Environmental in the amount of 
$97,600 for a screenings washer, grinder, and compactor equipment.  Motion was seconded 
by Mr. Satterly, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Public Works Director Downey said that’s commonly known as a “muffin monster.” 
 
Information for Board: Item for June 27 Board of Works: Salary Increases 
Public Works Director Downey said I would also like to inform the Board that I will be back 
next week for an increase of wages request for these following people.  Last month, they all 
took the IDEM exam for certifications and different levels.  Four people passed the Class I, 
and two people passed the Class II, and one passed the Class IV.  I’ll not read the names 
until next week. 
 
Mr. Satterly said is IV higher than I? 
 
Mayor Mills said yes. 
 
Public Works Director Downey said yes.  IV is the highest IDEM offers in Wastewater 
Treatment.  So I pass that information to you, and I will bring the request for rate increase 
next week.  That’s all I have. 
 
Acceptance of Service Agreements: D.A. Dodd, Inc. – Preventative Maintenance for City Hall 
and Police Station – Engineering 
City Engineer Buck said I have a few items.  The first item is I request the Board’s approval 
with D.A. Dodd and Company for maintenance contracts for the City Hall building as well as 
the Police Station building.  After review of those submitted RFQs, we find this to be the best, 
the most responsive and most qualified to be able to complete the maintenance work. The 
City Hall facility is for $4,000 per year, and the Police Station building is for $4,660 per year, 
and they have associated per hour quotes for regular time and overtime and travel time.  I 
request the Board approval on those two combined items. 
 
Mr. Satterly said I move we approve the entering into contracts with D.A. Dodd for 
maintenance on City Hall in the amount of $4,000 per year, and preventive maintenance 
service agreement from the same company for the West Lafayette Police Station of $4,660. 
Motion was seconded by Ms. Broyles, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Mayor Mills said thank you, and I want to say thanks to Tim Clark [INTAC Management 
Group, LLC] for helping us coordinate all of this.  We appreciate it, and we’re looking forward 
to having regular maintenance of both buildings now.   
 
Land Acquisition for Salisbury Street Safety Improvements Project: Parcel #7 – Engineering 
City Engineer Buck said the next item I have is in relation to the Salisbury Street Safety 
Improvements Project.  I have warranty deed and sales disclosure form for Parcel #7, which 
is with the West Lafayette School Corporation.  I request Board’s approval for Parcel #7.  
That is a permanent right-of-way acquisition.  I also have a Parcel #7 Temp, which is a 
temporary right-of-way easement, basically, with the School Corporation, and I have warranty 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 3 of 11 

deeds or temporary rights-of-way, actually, documents for the Board’s approval on that as 
well.  I will add the [School] Board donated both of those. 
 
Mr. Satterly said I was looking for a price and couldn’t find one.  I move we approve the 
accepting of the warranty deed for Parcel #7 on the Salisbury Street Project from the West 
Lafayette Community School Corporation.  Motion was seconded by Ms. Broyles, and the 
vote was AYE. 
 
City Engineer Buck said thank you.  Work is getting started on that, as you’ve seen the 
barrels move out farther, and they’re focusing on the area down by the school first.  The 
utilities are out of the way, predominately, in the Forest Hill and south areas. 
 
Ms. Broyles said do we need to approve the temporary? 
 
City Engineer Buck said oh, I’m sorry.  Is there signatures? 
 
Ms. Broyles said yes, there are.  I move that we approve the temporary right-of-way between 
the City and West Lafayette Community School Corporation for Parcel #7.  Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Satterly, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Update on Street Closure Request – North Chauncey Avenue – Chipotle – Engineering 
City Engineer Buck said the next item I have: last week Chipotle contractors—building the 
Chipotle Restaurant, Perry Building Contractors requested a temporary street closure on 
Chauncey.  They weren’t able to get the work coordinated and scheduled to be completed on 
the day they had approved for, and they’re asking for that to be switched from, I believe, what 
was the 15th of June last week, to the 21st, which would be tomorrow.  Exactly the same, just 
a different day.  And Scott Irvin is here with the contractor, if there’s any questions.  I request 
the Board approve that temporary street closure on Chauncey. 
 
Mr. Satterly said I move we approve the temporary street closure on Chauncey for the 
Chipotle building on June 21. 
 
Deputy Police Chief Walker said it’s about north of the South Street intersection, isn’t it? 
 
City Engineer Buck said that’s correct. 
 
Ms. Broyles seconded the motion, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Bid Announcement: Salisbury Street Sewer Improvement Project – Engineering 
City Engineer Buck said I have another item I did not put on my email to you.  It is approval of 
the plans and specifications, as well as the Notice to Bidders, for the Salisbury Utility 
Separation Project, I think is what it’s called, separating the combination sewer line from State 
Street up to Columbia.  That’s to provide added capacity in our sanitary sewer in that area for 
the Chauncey Square Development. 
 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 4 of 11 

Public Works Director Downey said a small section of it will go to North Street, picking up 
some stormwater off of North Street. 
 
Mr. Satterly said so you just need approval for— 
Mayor Mills said advertising. 
 
Mr. Satterly said advertising? 
 
Clerk-Treasurer Rhodes said that’s plans and specifications and advertising. 
 
Mr. Satterly said I move we approve the advertising for the Salisbury Street Sewer 
Improvement Project and for distribution of the plans and specifications. 
 
City Engineer Buck said and the bid opening. 
 
Mr. Satterly said and bid opening— 
 
City Engineer Buck said July 11. 
 
Mr. Satterly said July 11.  Motion was seconded by Ms. Broyles, and the vote was AYE. 
 
City Engineer Buck said then I think Purdue has a couple of items they’d like to bring before 
the Board, and maybe we can do that at the end of the meeting, I guess. 
 
Upgrade of Street Signs in University Area – Purdue University 
Mr. Jim Knapp [Senior Civil Engineer, Physical Facilities, Purdue University] said thank you 
for allowing us to be on the agenda.  Don Staley is our Senior Landscape Architect, Julie 
Hickman is our Project Manager, and Greg Wade is an intern in Landscape Architecture.  We 
have a project we’ve been working on about eight months now.  We’ve talked to Dave [City 
Engineer] Buck and David [Public Works Director] Downey a few months ago and made 
some changes.  This is to upgrade the street signage down in the Purdue University area, the 
campus area.  The standard street signs are generally green and white, as everybody knows 
and loves.  There’s a MUTCD-recommended color scheme. Executive Vice President and 
Treasurer Morgan Olsen has come up with a new street project to upgrade the street signs 
around the campus area, so when people are around the area, they know they’re in the 
Purdue University area.  We have a map here, I can get you this other map.  The areas in 
question, the areas of West Lafayette that moved out.  That encompasses approximately 56 
existing street signs.  With our project, we’ll be installing 69 street signs.  There’s a few places 
they don’t have street signs on the corners.  Overall, I think we have between Purdue, West 
Lafayette, Tippecanoe County, and INDOT, there’s like 219 street signs we’ll be upgrading.  
This upgrade meets and exceeds all the Manual for Uniform Traffic Control Devices, that’s 
MUTCD, all their recommendations.  It actually upgrades the sizes of some of the street 
signs.  Some of them are only four inches high lettering, and these will be all six-inch high 
lettering, especially for us who are getting older.  We can see better.  We are requesting 
approval for Purdue to go ahead and proceed with this project.  We’ll be installing the new 
street signs, actually putting them on sign posts, black posts 12 feet high, and we would be 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 5 of 11 

taking over the maintenance, replacement for these street signs.  As they’re being put up, we 
will handle the temporary traffic control devices.  If there happens to be a stop sign at the 
intersection, we’ll have a temporary stop sign up there, we won’t walk off and leave without a 
stop sign.  And anything with, I believe there are some new speed limit signs on some of 
these posts, we’ll be moving them to the new posts, all MUTCD-approved, set backs and 
things like that.  But the benefit to West Lafayette is you get some new street signs, Purdue is 
taking care of them and would be replacing them.  I understand that there are 30 to 50 signs 
throughout the year that have to be replaced.  Well, Purdue’s going to be taking care of this 
portion of it, that’s all these black and white signs.  We are not taking over jurisdiction of any 
of the regulatory signs, it’s just the street signs. 
 
City Engineer Buck said will the regulatory signs go on these posts? 
 
Mr. Knapp said yes, if they happen to be nearby, so we don’t have three posts in the same 
direct area. 
 
City Engineer Buck said there’s a limit to how many you can put on a post. 
 
Mr. Knapp said okay. 
 
City Engineer Buck said so be aware of it. 
 
Mr. Knapp said we will handle that, if there’s a limit. 
 
City Engineer Buck said the example you gave has too much on it, for example. 
 
Mr. Knapp said we were trying to see if you’d catch that.  Those are the possibilities of signs.  
That particular sign, I believe, is on the University property.  It’s overkill on that one. 
 
City Engineer Buck said that’s not an example of one that’s in West Lafayette.  If a stop sign 
gets knocked out in an accident, is Purdue going to do the resetting of that stop sign within a 
24-hour period, or something temporary?  Is that the level of maintenance you’re talking 
about, or—? 
 
Mr. Knapp said the stop signs on the new poles we’re talking about? 
 
City Engineer Buck said let’s say somebody has an accident at First and University and they 
take the stop sign out.  Who’s going to set the stop sign back? 
 
Mr. Knapp said I would suggest that the City put the temporary sign back up, and we’ll 
replace the sign pole, the pole with signs on our pole. 
 
City Engineer Buck said permanent? 
 
Mr. Knapp said permanent, yes. 
 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 6 of 11 

City Engineer Buck said that was one of the concerns that we had.  I hadn’t had a chance 
really to discuss much with the gentlemen in regards to maintenance.  Maintenance as far as 
replacement if something’s stolen, but what if it’s knocked down or if the stop sign gets 
stolen? 
 
Mr. Knapp said that’s part of the deal.  If we’re putting up a new signpost, it’s out signpost.  
It’s not a standard signpost.  It’s a Purdue signpost.  Then we’ll replace it in accidents.  What 
we didn’t want to do was have to replace all of the stop signs themselves, keep the stop 
signs— 
 
City Engineer Buck said have we identified the locations where there’s going to be some 
coordination of a City post and regulatory sign? 
 
Mr. Knapp said yes, we’ve got the list, a spreadsheet with all that.  I’m not sure exactly how 
many—  You [to Mr. Greg Wade] have the actual numbers where we have a combination 
regulatory and street signs? 
 
Mr. Wade said stop signs alone, there are 70 stop signs overall, all jurisdictions. 
 
City Engineer Buck said okay. 
 
Mr. Wade said just the West Lafayette, I’m sorry, there are 23. 
 
Mr. Knapp said he’s gone through and detailed every intersection and we have a pretty good 
spreadsheet. 
 
Mayor Mills said excellent. 
 
Mr. Knapp said that’s a good question about if a car hits a stop sign, hits the pole. 
 
City Engineer Buck said or a snowplow. 
 
[overtalking] 
 
Public Works Director Downey said you’re saying you will put the stop sign back up— 
 
Mayor Mills said permanently. 
 
Mr. Knapp said permanently. 
 
Public Works Director Downey said permanently, but in the interim time— 
 
Mr. Knapp said you’re normally— 
 
Public Works Director Downey said it takes two hours. 
 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 7 of 11 

Mr. Knapp said you would normally do it.  Normally, the City would take care of a stop sign. 
 
Mayor Mills said wouldn’t a temporary sign— 
 
[overtalking] 
 
Mr. Knapp said people that are doing the work for us are Grounds folks, Fran Peterson, Mike 
Fellure have worked with you before on things like that.  So it’s not a contractor coming in and 
doing it, it’s our own folks working with us. 
 
Public Works Director Downey said because normally, we want to get the stop sign up within 
two hours, 24 at the most. 
 
Mr. Knapp said the new one?   
 
City Engineer Buck said the temp one. 
 
City Attorney Bauman said so that the intersection is not unsigned. 
 
Mr. Knapp said sounds good to me.  We would rely on—you would normally put a temporary 
sign up, I assume? 
 
Public Works Director Downey said what would be your timeline as far as putting the 
permanent one up? 
 
Mr. Knapp said what is your timeline normally that you do that?  What do you have your 
crews do? 
 
Public Works Director Downey said within the next working hour. 
 
Mr. Knapp said next working hour? 
 
Public Works Director Downey said yes. 
 
Mr. Knapp said the signposts are going to be MUTCD-approved, so they’re generally a 
breakaway post with bracket on it, so it should be fairly quick to right back in.  We’ll have to 
have spares ready to set up, and then we’ll work with you on what’s a normal amount of 
spares for these things.  We’re planning on buying two copies of every sign. 
 
Deputy Police Chief Walker said not enough. 
 
Mr. Knapp said not enough? 
 
City Engineer Buck said we’ll be chatting with you. 
 
[overtalking] 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 8 of 11 

 
Public Works Director Downey said those are very nice trophies. 
Mr. Knapp said there has been discussion about having a plastic sign for sale in the 
bookstore and things, so they’re trying to make it more acceptable to buy something. 
 
[overtalking] 
 
Public Works Director Downey said we’ll put out a temporary and within the next working day, 
you’ll get a permanent one up? 
 
Mr. Knapp said yes, that’s correct. 
 
Mayor Mills said any other questions for Mr. Knapp? 
 
Mr. Knapp said we’ll continue to work with Dave. 
 
Mayor Mills said I think it looks great, Jim [Mr. Knapp].  It will be a nice addition around the 
campus. 
 
Mr. Knapp said we are having a little bit of difficulty with INDOT. 
 
[overtalking] 
 
Mr. Knapp said at the moment, it looks like we’ll be having black and gold street signs on all 
the local jurisdictions in the Tippecanoe County.  On the poles that INDOT controls, it will be 
our standard green and white.  We recognize that when [US] 231 comes through, that turns 
over back to local control.  At that time, we’ll be upgrading into our black and gold signs.  
Thank you very much. 
 
Mayor Mills said thank you. 
 
Ms. Broyles said I move that we approve the street sign upgrades on the Purdue campus.  
Motion was seconded by Mr. Satterly, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Update on Construction Projects – Purdue University 
Mr. Daniel Pusey [Engineer, Physical Facilities, Purdue University] said good morning, it’s 
been a while.  We haven’t closed down any major streets lately. 
 
Mayor Mills said no, you haven’t. 
 
Public Works Director Downey said but you’re going to cure that. 
 
Mr. Pusey said no, as a matter of fact, not. 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 9 of 11 

Request for Temporary Alley Closure: North of 4th Street between University and Waldron  
Mr. Pusey said today I’m bringing one request and two pieces of information.  The first item, 
I’ll get the pictures passed around.  These are fresh, these were taken about 8 o’clock this 
morning.  They relate to item number one.  As you know, we’re finishing up the new computer 
science building on the west side of University Street between 3rd and 4th.  We hope to 
occupy that this fall.  Part of that completion is to repave and put curbs and things on the part 
of 4th Street that we’ve had closed.  Now, as part of that, we rebuilt, of course, the south side 
of the street, and the picture that’s in the upper right-hand corner is basically taken facing 
west from University Street.  Now, it’ll be cleaned up better than that, because construction’s 
still going on.  But we’re going to use a similar pattern on the north side of the street, so we’ll 
have a tree planting area, a grass area on the street and then that area did not have a 
sidewalk in it before the construction started.  We’ll have a sidewalk down through there now. 
 That particular portion, and then the upper left-hand picture is taken from the alley facing 
east.  As you can see, they’re working on the curbing right now.  The lower left-hand corner is 
a picture taken from the south side of the street facing north.  That particular portion of the 
alley, of course, we’ve used heavily, we’ve come through there, took the power supply off the 
pole line and took it underground, a whole number of things.  So what we would like to do, of 
course, is to rebuild that.  The lower right hand corner is a picture this morning about 8 o’clock 
to show that the Chi Omega sorority’s empty this summer.  We haven’t had a lot of folks 
there, so what we would like to do, and our request is to close the alley at the throat, so that 
we can do the sidewalk and new curbing—we’re going to lay the curbs back, so that we’ve 
got a little bit better turning radius in and out—and re-pour that alley throat.  We’d like to do 
that beginning tomorrow, if possible.  We were going to come last week, but with the changes 
in your schedule and whatever day, Dave [City Engineer Buck] asked that we come this 
week. So we’ve made some progress on the street part, and we’d like to keep moving.  There 
again, weather dependent.  The weather people say that we’re supposed to get some rain, so 
that could affect it.  In effect, we’ve tried to contact the people from Chi Omega; there’s 
nobody answers the phone, but I’ve left a couple of messages.  We watch to see if there’s 
anybody there.  The alley will be accessible from the north, we’re only going to block off that 
southern portion, so there’s a couple of garages on the north end.  They’ll be able to get in 
and out, and that’s what we’d like to do to get that accomplished, so we can put everything 
back together. 
 
City Engineer Buck said is there going to be a sign at the north end of the alley. 
 
Mr. Pusey said yes.  There’ll be signage— 
 
City Engineer Buck said that says it’s closed. 
 
Mr. Pusey said yes, sir, closed to through traffic.  Yes.  And we will probably fence the areas 
that we’re going to be working in, because the whole construction area’s been fenced before. 
 So it’s just kind of helping to clean up the scenario and get things ready, so that everything 
will be all prettied up by the time school starts.  That’s the portion I’d like to have your action 
on, and then I’ll go on with the other. 
 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 10 of 11 

City Engineer Buck said I request the Board approve the temporary closure to the alley north 
of 4th Street. 
 
Mr. Satterly said I move we approve the temporary closing of the alley entrance on the north 
side of 4th Street between University and Waldron Street, beginning June 21.  Motion was 
seconded by Ms. Broyles, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Mr. Pusey said thank you very much. 
 
Mayor Mills said thank you. 
 
Information Items for Board: Temporary Lane Closure on Northwestern and PMU Gas Utility 
Work 
Mr. Pusey said the other two items are for information purposes.  Item number one, we’re 
also doing a lot of utility work for the Armstrong building between Physics and the new 
Armstrong building, water lines, sewer lines, a whole number of things.  And that particular 
service drive has always had a bump on it, since it was put in there a number of years ago.  
Well, because of all the work going on in the area and new sidewalk in that area, we’re going 
to INDOT for a temporary lane closure for about a week to 10 days, to put that new entrance 
in.  We did some water main and directional bore and pull last week, we’ve got the sewer 
lines and things in, and so now we want to put everything back together, so we can start 
building that back and getting that open.  That deadline is August 1.  So we’ll be going to 
INDOT, and part of the signage plan will have signs east and west of the Stadium and 
Northwestern intersection that will state that there’s a lane closure on the southbound.  It will 
be the west side lane south of Stadium Avenue.  Signage will be north of that intersection, 
with the traffic taking the pinch down.  As you come around the curve, we’ll have some 
signage north of the curve.  The other thing that we’ll have is during the working hours—this 
will be during working hours only, so there will be signage put out in the morning and then 
signage taken down, and their work hours right now are running about 6:00 a.m. to 3:00 
[p.m.], so hopefully everything will be out of the way by the time people start going home.  But 
during those working hours, we want to restrict the right-turn only off of the eastbound traffic 
going there at the intersection.  Because if you don’t do the right turn on red, take it off, 
because it’s pinched down, because of the way the lights are sequenced, you’ve got a left 
turn off of the westbound, off of Stadium, that could possibly create an accident.  And we 
don’t want to have that happen, so we want to sign that during that period of time.  Not that 
anybody will read, but we will do everything we can to facilitate that.  You can only do certain 
things on that.   
 
The second thing is another fairly big project.  We’re getting ready to remodel and upgrade a 
lot of things in the Purdue Memorial Union food area.  We have been operating on, shall we 
say, if it hadn’t been a fairly nice winter last winter, there’d been times they couldn’t have 
cooked.  And with the increases in upgrading of the eating preparation, the requirement is for 
more gas and delivery pressure at a higher pressure.  That end of the campus only has low-
pressure gas.  So we’ve been working with Vectren.  The closest source is in the area east of 
the Union.  We’ve worked the project with Vectren.  They’re going to be doing some insertion 
and some directional boring, to bring the new 2-inch high pressure gas main over to serve the 



 
 
 

BOARD OF WORKS MINUTES, JUNE 20, 2006, CONTINUED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
page 11 of 11 

PMU laundry, PMU food services, and our Chemistry Building.  And we will be doing that in a 
combination of insertion, directional boring, and whatever.  Basically, on Andrew Place, we’ll 
be using an old main that they have in there and inserting.  The same thing on North Street, 
they will be doing a directional bore under Grant, to get over to the Purdue side, and then 
they’ll be doing the same type of combination of things within the Purdue part of the system 
that’s on campus.  Don’t know exactly yet when.  We’re targeting next month.  A lot of it 
depends upon the process and how well the new electrical high voltage vault and duct bank 
goes on the north side of the north ballroom, because conflict of traffic and digging up and 
whatever, so it’s kind of a sequential thing.  But we’ll come back with them to you folks, 
because there will be some street interruption and things as they do the insertion, but mostly 
it will be small areas and then some equipment timings. Those are the two pieces.  Thank 
you for your time. 
 
Mayor Mills said thank you. 
 
Claims 
Mayor Mills moved to approve the claims as submitted in two dockets in the following 
amounts: 

         Accounts Payable $160,682.98
         Accounts Payable $572.00

Motion was seconded by Mr. Satterly, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Minutes 
Mr. Satterly said I move we approve the minutes of the June 14, 2006, Board of Works 
meeting.  Motion was seconded by Ms. Broyles, and the vote was AYE. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business at this time, Ms. Broyles moved for adjournment.  Motion 
was seconded by Mr. Satterly, and the vote was AYE. 
 
 




